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CITY OF BELLEVUE
Finance -|Contracting Services

425-452-7876

CONTRACT ROUTING/APPROVAL

CURRENT CONTRACT INFORMATION:

Contract Title

Contract Description

Total Aggregate Valhe

Enforcement Mutual Aid

S

(Indudes orig, + prev. amends

+ new

New Amendment Value B

Budget Impact
Department
Contract Manager 1:

Police

Kyle Aiken

2. Carl Knkonan

Interlocal Agreement to Provide Law

Mutual Aid and Mobilization agreement among King
County, UW Police, and the Cities of King County

Sonfudola apkien] Please Explain in Additional

Contract Manager hag the authaority o approve invoices for payment on this contract.

Additional Comments

This intelocal agreement was approved
by the Bellevue City Council {
Resolutlon #7206) on June 20, 2005. A
Bellevue signature on the contract is
required. This is a mutual aid and
mobilization agreement among many
local Jaw enforcement organizations.

Contract Type Intefocal Agreement
Does the contractor meet criteria listed on
Contract Form Vendor contract document the data entry screen? if no, independent
contractor checklist should be attached.

VYEND FORMAT . . vt g

Vendor Name ﬁMM&@ fq”d ka mab/fm” Yes @ No

Existing Vendor? | ble ING & APPROVAL

JDE Vendor Number 74 74q Authorized

COB Bus. gle ;:‘aarttmr:nt
(CS to complete} F -
UBI # (if known) ¥4 Date //_L'z U Title /APl ”{ﬂ/
CONTR ERMS: ROUTE: In Out
Effective Date  6/30/2005
JUL 12
End Date 531/2406 g\?gg L 12 2005 I/
Subject To Other
ITD

RELATED TRACT |NF TION:

Is this a Renewal/Amendment? No LEGAL 7[{ Zﬁ %{ ; i
Amendment #: N/A INSURAN 1 ]
Orig. Clerk’s Recelving Number N/A REVWD u

Orlg. Contract Value B

{wic amendmenis) %
Total Value of Previous Amends. ~ k 1 . cco :Zé : ) E ! 2
SELECTION METHC(
Please provide explanation of process in add comments CONT

Process No Competitive Process SVCS

Method  Other - Please Explain in Additional Comments Return

Bid { RFP / RFQ { ITQ # NIA To: Kyle Aiken

COUNCIL APPROV.

Council Award Date 06120105

MECEIVE R
Ordinance # N/A H ; @
Resolution # JUL 1 3 2005 . 2.00.100104

7206 GWM%

CITY MANAGERS OFFICE




' CLH 37873
CONTRACT REVIEW CRITERIA #E510967

Contract Title mfﬁ olcxli c?greement to Provide Law Enforcement Vendor Name

DEPT (1) CONTRACTING SERVICES ' W
- , el

the JDE vendor name & number accurate?

s Contractor have a Bellevue Business License? If not, date Tax Office was notified:

f) Do the Contract Start’/End Dates comply with current policies {maximum 4 years unless exception noted)?
g) Is this an amendment or renewal? If so, are the original contract #s and values indicated?

h) Has the Selection Method been explained in Additional Cornments? Are resuits attached?

i} Is there an ordinance/resolution/motion for this contract? If so, is date and # noted? Is copy attached?

j) Does the contractor meet requirements of the Independent Contractor Threshold question?

k) Is|Attachment "A" (Scope of Work and/or Services) attached?

I} Is Attachment "B" {Insurance Requirements) attached?

m) Does the Contractor's Certificate of Insurance meet Attachment "B" requirements?

n) Is{the City of Bellevue (& contracting partners) listed as an additional insured on the Certificate of Insurance?
o) Are the policy expiration date(s) on the Certificate of Insurance current?

9&“43 the contract exempt from paying Prevailing Wagses? If not, are current Wage Rates attached in Attachment

g) Dpes the Contractor have an open account with the Washington State Dept. of Revenug?
y] AVF the Contractor's worker's comp premiums current?

EEE (O O0O0O0O0000O000O00Om0O OO0
OO0 oooooooodoOooo oad

s) Does the Vendor have an active Professional License with the Washington State Gept of Licensing?

a) Do the technolagy components meet the enterprise technology standards for the City?
b) Dces the pumpose of the contract comply with the City’s IT strategic plan?
¢} Has ITGC approved the project?

d) Are the vendo

[
[
|
[

(2) INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT (if applicable):
IT City qualified vendors for technology work?

D b) Does the contractor's Certificate of Insurance comply with the requirements? " J - “
[:| c) Are there any Limitations of Liability clauses or other risk transfer language problems that shift rigk back to the City? éﬂ' 6
|:| d) Does the Hold Harmless clause include fanguage referencing Title 51 refeases? L)o . U"Eh(. i 64‘{.,.,:1;‘

(3) RISK MANAGEMENT: . N wlﬂ_ _
D a) Are the Insurance Requirements (Altachment B) appropriate for Scope of Work? L% inotbt . ’%,LDLW <o l E

{4) CITY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE: JEVIRYR B AN,

D a) Has the Contragctor signed all originals and initialed any proposed changes to standard language?
[[] b) Are contract tefns and conditions consistent throughout entire contract?

|:| ¢) Are there any uplawful provisions?

{5} CITY MANAGER'$S OFFICE: :
|:| a} Does contract meet overall consistency with Cily contracting policy, budget; etc.?:+ - v - coor 0 2.00.900104, . o



CRE 3jgn% DATEgn /.05 Lecos-Sgs~ & 5/0967

CONTRACT ROUTING/APPROVAL SUMMARY
ALPHA CON001

NOTE| This page MUST accompany all contracts being routed for approval.
lacking this page will be considered incomplete and will be returned to the
originating department.

Contracts

JDE BUDGET INFORMATION:

Line Description C”;,.f"- GL Date AccountNo Subtotal T?::{’e'ﬁ" Total
No

FOR CITY CLERK'S OFFICE USE:

Vendor Number

Vendor Name

4

WVW@W s

Start Date 6/30/2005 End Date 5/31/2006

Contract Type Interlocal Agreement Bid/ RFP/RFQ/ITQ # N/A
'Amendmentl

Renewal? No Amend #: N Original Contract # N/A
Ordinance #  N/A Resolution # 7206 Council Bid Award Date 06/20/05
Selection Method | Other - Please Explain in Document Value: _Q,.
Department Police

Contract Mutual Aid and Mobilization agreement among King County, UW Police, and
Description the Cities of King County

2.00.100104
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Attest:

CITY OF BELLEVUE, WASHINGTON
RESOLUTION NO. _7206

A RESOLUTION authorizing the City Manager to execute
an Interlocal Agreement to provide Law Enforcement Mutual
Aid and Mobilization between Cities in King County, The
University of Washington Police and King County.

TY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BELLEVUE, WASHINGTON, DOES
VE AS FOLLOWS:

section 1. The City Manager or his designee is hereby authorized to execute
local Agreement to provide Law Enforcement Mutual Aid and Mobilization

n Cities in King County, The University of Washington Police and Kina

a copy of which Agreement has been given Clerk’s Receiving No. 37373

Passed by the City Council this 20 day of _{xent~ , 2005,
hed in authentication of its passage this o2¢%~ day of g}n—w

Connie B. Marghall, Mayor |

X Baacet

Myma il Basich, City Clerk




{m) Resolution No. 7206 authorizipg execution of an POL

(m) 0. 5610 authorizing acceptance of grant POL
funds from the City of Seattle, establishing a project in

the Operating Grants and Donations Fund;

appropriating revenues te that fund; and authorizing
disbursement of these funds to the City of Mercer

(0) Resolutio . 7208 approving recommendation of POL
wil Service Commission to amend the

ice Rules and Regulations Section 2.05

of Rolice Corporal, and authorizing

execution of & Memorandum of Understanding with

- the Bellevue Rolice Officers® Guild settling an unfair

labor practice complaint.

(p) Resolution No. 7209 adopting the 2006-2011 ~ TRAN
Transportation Improvement Program (TIP).

() Motion to éccept the FATS Update Report and TRAN
directing staff to proceed with the recommended early
implementation projects.

 (Discussed at Council Extended Study Session on June
6th.) .

(rJ) Resolution No. 7210 authorizing execution of 2 TRAN
professional services agreement with Jacobs Civil,

Inc., in the amount of $78,536.00, for the design of the

2005 Bridge Maintenance Program {CIP Plan No.PW-

M-1).

?O
=]
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Ttem No. 8(m)
June 20, 2005

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA MEMORANDUM
SUBJECT

" Resolution No. 7 29 _ authorizing execution of an Interlocal Agreement to provide Law

Mutual Aid and Mobilization between the Cities of King County, University of

There are n¢ direct costs associated with the adoption of the Interlocal Agreement or participation in
the regional and statewide mobilization plan. The City of Bellevue is the sole decision maker
regarding t resources and/or assistance is provided under the Interlocal agreement and the Plan.

- If the City df Bellevue adopts the Interlocal, we may apply for federal “First Responder Initiative
Grants.” |

STAFF CONTACTS
Jim Montgemery, Police Chief 452-6059
Linda Pillo] Deputy Chief 452-4334
Kyle Aiken, Police Legal Advisor 452-7826
* POLICY CONSIDERATION
Should the (City Manager or his designee be authorized to execute an Interlocal Agreement with the
other law enforcement agencies in King County to provide mutual aid and mobilization between
local jurisdjctions?

BACKGROUND

As policing becomes more complex and the demands on local police become greater, it has become

imperative
resources b
law enforcs
of the state

to develop and formalize a statewide plan for mutual aid and mobilization when local
ecome overwhelmed. This Interlocal is the technical response plan for all King County
sment agencies to respond in the event of a severe emergency or terrorist attack. It is part
wide policy for mutual aid and subsequent cost recovery.

Under this

erlocal, Bellevue will be able to coordinate with other agencies in the County in the

t
event of a {:w enforcement emergency or disaster. Bellevue will be able to reject any offers or
requests for services.

Local polige resources can be quickly overwhelmed in a severe emergency or terrorist attack. While

police departments have had mutual aid agreements in place for several years, there has never been a

statewide policy for mutual aid and subsequent cost recovery. Emergency Managers will use this
plan to mobilize police service resources in Washington State in response to major law enforcement




incidents of other critical events. It provides the framework for developing legislation and funding
resources when mobilization occurs.

It is intendgd the State will use the King County plan to identify costs associated with a mutual aid
response to adopt a mechanism to pay for those costs, specifically detailing those costs and
establishing who shall be responsible for the cost. In a broader context, the United States
government requires in its “First Responder Initiative Grant Process” that local jurisdictions have a
plan for response, be participants in mutual aid agreements, and formulate a statewide mutual aid

system. The proposed Plan would meet those requirements and enable the City of Bellevue to avail
itself to those funds if needed.

EFFECTIVE DATE

If approved by the Council, this Resolution will be effective immediately.

OFTIONS

1. Adopt Resolution No. 72¢& , authorizing execution of an Interlocal Agreement to Provide Law
Enforcement Mutual Aid and Mobilization between the Cities of King County, University of
Washington Police, and King County.

2. Do not adopt Resolution No. 7 22¢ and provide alternative direction to staff.

RECO NDATION

Adopt ReﬁutionlNo. 720, authorizing execution of an Interlocal Agreement to Provide Law
Enforcement Mutual Aid and Mobilization between the Cities of King County, University of
‘Washington Police, and King County. '

MOTION

Adopt Resolution No. 72.0{ , authorizing execution of an Interlocal Agreement to Provide Law
Enforcement Mutual Aid and Mobilization between the Cities of King County, University of
Washington Police, and King County.

AVAILABLE IN COUNCIL OFFICE

Proposed




INTERLOCAL COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT

“TO PROVIDE LAW ENFORCEMENT MUTUAL AID AND MOBILIZATION
BETWEEN THE CITIES OF KING COUNTY, UNIVERSITY OF WASHING’I' ON
POLICE, AND ICING COUNTY '

. DATE|OF AGREEMENT AND PARTIES. This agreement, dated thie first day of June

2003 for reference purposes only, is entered into by the undersigned municipal

.- corporations or towns organized or created under the laws of the State of Washington,
~ the Un vemty of Washmgton Police Depamnmt, and the King County Sheriff’s Office.

. ORITY FOR AGR.EEMENT This Agreement is entered intp, as an interiocal
agreement pursuant to the Interlocal Cooperation Act as codified in Chapter 39.34 of
the Reyised Code of Waabmgton, specifically RCW-39.34.080.

- PURPOSE OF THE AGREEMENT Each party has the power, authority and

enforcement services. In order to fulfill their respective obligations to their

citizens, the parties desire to provide backup law enforcement services to each other.

under the texms and conditions set forth below.

. AL AID LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES. Each party will to the best ofiits

ability| furnish mutual aid law enforcement services to, and at the request of, any other
party whose pohce dcparunent is taxed beyond its ability to respond, and render Taw
enforcpment services in a timely manner. Each jurisdiction shall confer police authority
on those police officers from other jurisdictions providing mutual aid law enforcement
servicgs and enforcing the requesting jurisdiction’s ordinances. The mutual aid officers
shall proceed at the direction of the requesting department’s police chief or sheriff or
their qesignee. The responding department maintains the discretion to determine
wheth¢r its own police department will not or cannot provide the requested mutual aid
servicgs. The responding department also maintains the discretion to determine at any
time dpring the response that it may stop providing assistance. Upon determining that it

¢s shall mean supplememal response to assist at least one oﬁicer from the primary
agency. Such services will typically be of a first responder type of service such as

| @
#5/0%7

/N

_@
b

@% .
i/

-

patrol response. Response protocols for t]us Agreement are outlined in “Addendum A”. @

%a



. TER Th:s Agreement shall be effective on June 1, 2003 for one (1) year, regardless
of th date of exccution and shall be sutomatically renewed on May 3 of-each

conn ected with the pérformance of this Agreement, and to indemnify ppd hold the other
jurisdictions and their employees harmless from -any such liability, claim, or cause of
including amounts arising out of the performance, by that jurisdiction’s .
yees, of this Agreement. All liability for salaries, wages and other compensation
enforcement ofﬁcers shall be that of their respective employers

. GOVERNING BODY. This Agreement shal] be administered by a joint board, which
ists of the police chief of each named jurisdiction and the King County Sheriff
Admmistration of this Agreement includes, but is not limited to, (1) each participant ‘
identifying the resources available to aid participating jurisdictions; (2) review of the
nse protocols (Addendum A); and (3) participation in the Regional ‘and/or State .

Mobilization efforts. A quorum of the membership is necessary for any modification of
the mobilization plan. Meetmgs may be called upon the request of any 3 boa:dv
m with 30 days minimum nohce e

10. COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement shall be signed i in comterparts and, if, S0 s:gned

shall|be deemed one mtegrated agreement

11. MODIFICATION. The parties may amend modify, or supplement this Agreement
- only by written agreement executed by all the parties hcreto '

12. MERGER A..'ND ENTIRE AGREEMENT This Agreement merges and supersedes all

prior| negotiations, representations and/or agreements between the parties relating to the
subject matter of this Agreement and constitutes the entire contract between the parties.

Signature page immediately following




- INTERLOCAL COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT
TO I’%OVIDE LAW ENFORCEMENT MUTUAL AID AND MOBILIZATION

BETWEEN THE CITIES OF KING COUNTY, UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON

" POLICE, AND KING COUNTY
SIGNATURE PAGE
- CITY OF __Algona CITY OF ___Aubum
N : Da:te ‘ B - . [} Date
CITY OF .__ Bellevie " CITY OF __Black Diamond
By: ] oS By , ]
) ' . Date _ Date
CITYOF__Bothel " CITY OF ___Burien
By: _ . By SN
Date . ' - . Date .
CITY OF __ Camation____ | CITY OF __- Clyde Hill
. ' Date - - ~ Date
CITY OF ___Covington _ CITY OF ___Des Moines
By: | | . .By: ' iy
Date ’ ’ Date
CITY 0L= Duvall CITY OF ____ Pnumclaw :
By: : By: '
Date ' Date




CITYOF| FederalWay
By:

Date

CITYOF| . Kenmore ,'

‘By:

Date

CITY OF__ Kirkland

Date

CITY OF__ Maple Valley

" By:

Date

CITY OF Mercer Island
By:

~ Date

CITY OF ___NomandyPark ~
By:

Date

CITY OR Pacific

By:

Date

CITY OF __Renton

By: ___

'By:

- Date - -

CITY OF __Issaquah™

By: _ te

Date
CITY OF __ Kent
By

Date

Py

GITY OF __ Lake Forest Park
By

Date

.CITY OF __ Meédina__
By: :
. Dato
CITY OF Newcastle
By: _ | :
. :Date -

CITY OF ___ Notth Bend

Da!:e
CITY OF ___Redmond .
By:

Date
CITY OF __ Sammamish

Date



_CITY OF | _SeaTag CITY OF

Date . : - . Date .
CITY OF | eattle _ . CITY OF ___ Shoreline
By: _ By: _ .
- Date _ ' Date
CITY OF Snogualmie_ CITY OF Tukwila
By: | . By: . . |
Date _ ., Date
CITY OF ___ Woodinville o CITY OF _
By: | ' __ By.
Date Date
County of King ' Port of Seattle
By: By: - ,
. David G. Reichert  Date ' ' - T. M. Kimsey Date
ing County Sheriff Chief of Police C

County of King - Airport Pelice

By: : -
Ran Griffin Date
KC Airport Police Chief
University of Washmgton Police
" By: . : .
Weldon Thrig Date

Executive Vice President
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_ ADDENDUM “A” .

KING COUNTY MUTUAL AID
RESPONSE PROTOCOLS :
FOR LAW ENFORCEMENT ‘°

Authority
\]] parties to the King County Mutual Aid Agreement will ensure a process 1s

blished to commit manpower and resources.

)! e_cmg! For Mutual Aid
. In the event of major disorder or other law enforcement opeﬁﬁoﬂ the first law

enforcement resources to be used shall be those of the primarily responsible
agency. Iiithevent that such resources are inadequate to control the situation
by the primarily responsible agency, or there is a need for a specialized nnit, a
request for mutual aid under this plan will be made directly to an assisting
agency. Such requests for assistance shall, if possible, specify the nomber of

“police officers and types of equipment required, where and to whom such

officers are to report, and where and to whom the eqmpme.nt should be

delivered.

Rendering assistance under the terms of this agreement shall not be
mandatory, except that if assistance can’t be rendered, the requestee should
immediately inform the requestor if, for any reason, assistance can't be
rendered. 1t is understood that consideration as to whether assistance can'te
provided or not must be determined by the requestee.

In the event of mobilization under this agreement, the primarily responsiblé
agency shall assume incident command, unless the primarily responsible
agency speclﬁcally requests that a différent law enforcement agency fulfill

. this l‘ﬁpOﬁSlblll(}', or unless the scope of the problem is multi-jurisdictional,

in which case a unified command shall be established. This shall include
directing the assignment of all personnel and equipment. The assignment of
duties to officers of assisting agencies shall be made by the mcldent
commander of the primary responsible agency unless that responsibility is
delepated to a different law enforcement agency as indicated above.

The primary responsible agency shall have the rcsponsnbility of establishing a

. command post and notifying all assisting agencies at the earliest possible time

of its location. The Incident Commandér shall establish a-command post in
such a manner as to provide an area su:table for the staging and dnecung of
all mources



Arrest pohclea will be detemnned by the Incident Commander in ‘charge of the
gvent. Transportation of prisoners to Jml fwhhes will be coordinated by the

Incident Commander. -

. The primarily res.ponsiblo agency wﬂl be rmponsible for pro'ndmg supplies that .
reasonably needed to sustain the responding officers in enforcing the law and

intaining order. Rach- agency will be responsible for any repairs and/or

amages done to their own vehicles as a result of parhclpahon in mutual aid.

P

o s:gnatory shall be held hable to another slgnatory for ﬂamagea, foss of -
ipment, injury to personnel, or payment of compensation arising as a result of
mtancerenderedmduthet&tmsofhsagf&mnmt : R

10

ions & Authoyi

-time, paid, commissioned officers who are responding to any call for mutual
id shall be automaucally commissioned by virtue of the mutual aid agreement,
ugh the commissioning authority of the primarily responsible agency and,
therefore, ghall be empowered to exercise the same police authority during the
ime of the mutual aid as though they were full-time commissioned officers of the
pmnanly responsible agency. This provision shall apply whether the mutial aid
request is of:
(a) A formal nature between department heads; .
{b) A less formal nature through agrcement of watch commanders or-shift
SUpErvisors; or, :
(¢) When the officers of one jl.lrlsdlctlon cross jurisdiction bounda.nm to
aid or assist the ofﬁcers of another jurisdiction signatory to thls
agreement. _

If signatory agencies have reserve officers or pari-time officers, in addition to
foll-time paid, commissioned officers, they shall normally be exempt from the
avtomatic commissioning, except those reserve officers working under the
. (immediate supervision of a full-time officer. - Reserve or pari-time officers may be
extended automatic ‘commissioning at the direction of the depariment head who
requests mutual aid, PROVIDED HOWEVER, that such detenmination should be
worked out in advance among the heads of the signatory agencies.

Command

| The underlying principle of mutual aid is that other agencies are serving as a
resource to another agency’s request. Therefore, the Chief of Police or his’her
dedgﬁ;e (Sergeant, Lieutgnant, Captain, etc.) of the requesting agency maintains




VI

incident command and is aided by those resources sent in response to this request
r aid. In the event that the emergency is.of such-a nature that it exceeds the
dividual jurisdictional boundariés, a unified command shall be established until
mutual aid situation ceases to exist and operfitions retum to normal
undaries.

encver significant resources from other agencws must be mobilized and
rought into a junsdzctlon in order to resolve a given problem, even when the
ope of the problem is such that it is physically contained within the boundaries
f the specific single jurisdiction requesting mutual aid, it is expccted that an
appropriate incident command staff be developed and that the sepjor staff officers
nsible for the mutual aid assets will fill roles within the incident command
structure, Successful mutual aid operations must be based upon professional
respect and also upon acknowledgement of the fact that the Incident Commander
in charge also is responsible and'legally liable for his decisions and-actions. It
must alsebebomemmmdthatﬂmsemchargeofmutual aid assets are still-free
to accept oF refuse to carry out requests requiring specific missions, which would

 |utilize and exhaust the assets for which they are responsible.

Control

While the question of technical commend and responsibility is one, which

requires specific designation of an Incident Commander, the.exercise of control
over responding mutual aid units and combinations of units brings up an entmely
different set of concerns. Wherever possible, the supervisor or siaff officer in
charge of a group of responding units from an assisting agency would report to
the Incident Commander as liaison and be assigned to specific tasks or missiolis,
|for which he/she would use his own departmental personnel. NOTE: Because of
the pOSSlblht}' that reserve officers will be used in many responses to réduests for
mutual aid, it is important to establish and record their presence and to verify the
fact that they are certified reserves within the scope of the definition of the “Peace
Officer Powers Act,” and have met the requirements established by the
Washington Criminal Justice Training Commission. Reserve officers should
generally work under supervisors or regular officers from their own agencies, but
under some circumstances (depending on the scope of the operation), might be
configured into a special reserve contingent for handling special ass:gnments such
as roadblock, evacuation, ﬁxed—pomt iraffic conirol, etc. -

h;cgs_fglﬂlim

1t shall be the responsibility of the requesting agency in conjunction with the

Incident Commander to establish a press area and to assign a public information
officer to handle immediate inquires durmg any given incident, All releases of

information through the public mformauon function should be approved by the

Incident Commander. -

.
3




Intelligence Section. The Planning and Intelligerice Section will keep an
; te log of what mutual aid agencies, personnel and vehicles are involved in

e emergency, and during what periods, along with the assignments, which they
given and any actions, which they took. A formal written Incident Action
an and After Action Report will be completed by the Planning and Intelligence
tion and the requesting agency following the incident.

King County Chiefs Association throvgh the Regional Operatipns Committes
annually update and review plans and policies, and make recommendations
r change. ) ' | :
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CITY

By:
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Biaclk Diamend

INTERLOCAL COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT =~ S47/¢f) .

PROVIDE LAW ENFORCEMENT MUTUAL AID AND MOBIL 79 1 oF ${9 p2g¢s

BETWEEN THE CITIES OF KING COUNTY
AND KING COUNTY

'SIGNATURE PAGE

CITY OF ___Bellevue
By: L 'Z/!'S/ZCDS'
Date
CITY OF ___ Bothell
By:
: Date
CITY OF ____Carnation
By:
- Date
CITY OF ___Covington
By: _
Date
CITY OF ___ Duvall _
By:

- CITY OF Auburmn,__

By:

Date

CITY OF __ Black Diamond

By: ‘

Date
CITY OF __Burien
By:

Date
CITY OF Clyde Hill
By: .

, Date

CITYOF __ DesMoines

By:
- ‘Date

CITYOF __FEoumclaw
By: |

“Date



INTERLOCAL COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT

TO PROVIDE LAW ENFORCEMENT MUTUAL AID AND MOBILIZATION
BE THE CITIES OF KING COUNTY, UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON
POLICE, AND KING COUNTY
SIGNATURE PAGE

CITY OF ___Algona CITY OF ___Auburn
By: By:

" Date Date
CITY OF Bellevue CITY OF Black Piamond
By: By: .

Date Date

CITYOF _Bothell CITY OF ___ Burien

%@ By: _ |
~ Date

CITY OF Catnation CITY OF Clyde Hill
By: . ) S —

Date Date
CITY OF Covington __ CITY OF ___ Des Moines
By: By:

Date Date
CITY OF Duvall CITY OF Enumclaw
By: | By:

Date Date

APPROVED AS TO FORM: ATTEST:
A/Z/'% _ % § ; T A
BOT HE[[W B ELL ClTY CLERK




INTERLOCAL COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT
TO ﬁOVIDE LAW ENFORCEMENT MUTUAL AID AND MOBILIZATION

BE THE CITIES OF KING COUNTY, UNIVERSITY OF WASHINGTON
POLICE, AND KING COUNTY
SIGNATURE PAGE

CITYOF __Algona CITY OF ___ Aubumn
By: : By:

Date . Date
CITY OF ___ Bellevue  CITYOF__BlackDiamond __
By: _ ' By: '

Date Date
CITY QF Bothell CITY OF ___ Butien

CITY OF __ Duvall CITYOF __ Emmclaw

By: : By:
Date _ Date




INTERLOCAL COOPERATIVE AGREEMENT
TO PROVIDE LAW ENFORCEMENT MUTUAL AID AND MOBILIZATION
BETWEEN THE CITIES OF KING COUNTY

| AND KING COUNTY

SIGNATURE PAGE

CITY OF Algona
By:

Date
CITY OQF Bellevue
By:

Date
CITY OQF Bothell
By:

Date
CITY QF ___ Carnation
Bjr:
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